From: ‘Jim Johnson <jimjohn@teleport.com>

To: ' MetCen.Metl (rothe)
Date: 9/9/98 11:58pm
Subject: Smith/Bybee Lakes
Hi Emily,

Mary Anne Sohlstrom wrote to me that you were asking about my progress on
the Smith and Bybee Lakes dragonfly list. I only got out there a couple
times during the fall last year, so the list is rather incomplete (I
assume), but here is what I recorded:

ZYGOPTERA (damselflies)

Coenagrionidae (pond damsels)

Enallagma carunculatum (tule bluet)
Ischnura cervula ' (Pacific forktail)

ANISOPTERA (dragonflies)

Aeshnidae (darners)

Aeshna californica (California darner)
Aeshna multicolor (blue-eyed darner)
Aeshna umbrosa (shadow darmner)

Anax junius (common green darner)

Libellulidae (skimmers)

Libellula forensis "~ (eight-spotted skimmer)
Libellula luctuosa {(widow skimmer)
Libellula lydia (common whitetail)
Sympetrum pallipes ) (striped meadowhawk)
Tramea lacerata (black saddlebags)

I haven't been out there at all this yvear since the permit you granted me
was valid for 1997 only, and I have been distracted by a lot of other neat
places.

There are no doubt additional species flying right now (Lestes congener,
Ischnura perparva, Aeshna palmata, Sympetrum vicinum, Erythemis collocata,

Pachydiplax longipennis; maybe Stylurus olivaceus).

I may ask for another collecting permit next year, if that's OK with you -
unless I can collect this fall.

Jim Johnson

Portland, Oregon




